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From: alan evans [alanevans@contemporarycarbide.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 11:57 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Change of address
Attachments: newimage.jpg
Hello Erin

I need to change the address for principal place of business. current mailing address, and address of registered
agent to be:

1730 Pattcrson Ave
Deland, FI. 32724

The address of the Qfficers and Directors should reflect the same address
Thank you [or your help

Alan Evans
President
Contemporary Carbide Technologies

From: CorpAddressChange
Date: 1271572010 4:08:09 PM
To: alan cvans

Subject: RE: Change of address

Please forvard the information that is needing an update:

Thank you

Evin M. Malaw

A nondments

Didsion of Corpovations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quaiity of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depantment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K Roberts. Florida Imerim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and impraving the level and quality of services proviced to

you. Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your pariicipation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: alan evans [mailto:alanevans@contemporarycarbide.com]
Sent: Mcnday, December 13, 2010 2:09 PM

To; CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

Pleusc give us cither the links 1o change our address or the forms required for address change and c-mail
change......Document P97000036423

Alan Evans
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